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StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Ben Schiffer [bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 5:42 PM
To: Saxton, John; Bjornsen, Alan; Cohen, Stephen
Cc: Chris Pugsley
Subject: Fwd: Re: Ross ISR Project Submittal of Plan of Operations on 1/20/11

Gentlemen-- 
 
Ross ISR meeting on 1/20/11 at 9:00 am mountain w/ BLM-NFO Bridgeline #866-730-7514, passcode 
457201.  Looking forward to hearing your voices again! 
 
Ben 
 
-------- Original Message --------  
Subject: Re: Ross ISR Project Submittal of Plan of Operations on 1/20/11

Date: Wed, 19 Jan 2011 13:36:42 -0700 
From: rcmiller@blm.gov 

To: Ben Schiffer <bschiffer@wwcengineering.com> 
 

Ben- 
 
James is out today, but I can confirm the 9:00 am meeting tommorrow.  We do 
not have a bridge line handy, so we'll use yours for the meeting if that's 
Ok. 
 
Thanks, 
Rick 
 
 
                                                                            
             Ben Schiffer                                                   
             <bschiffer@wwceng                                              
             ineering.com>                                              To  
                                       James_Bashor@blm.gov                 
             01/19/2011 01:12                                           cc  
             PM                        Rick Miller <Rick_Miller@blm.gov>,   
                                       Tony Simpson <tsimpson@pel.net.au>,  
                                       Tony Simpson                         
                                       <tsimpson@peninsulaminerals.com.au>  
                                       , "Saxton, John"                     
                                       <John.Saxton@nrc.gov>, "Bjornsen,    
                                       Alan" <Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov>,       
                                       "Cohen, Stephen"                     
                                       <Stephen.Cohen@nrc.gov>              
                                                                   Subject  
                                       Ross ISR Project Submittal of Plan   
                                       of Operations on 1/20/11             
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James-- 
A couple things, first I just wanted to confirm our 9:00 meeting tomorrow 
to provide the BLM-NFO with Ross ISR Plan of Operations.  Second, it would 
be great to include the NRC in this meeting.  If you have a conf. call 
set-up that would be great (pls provide to NRC) otherwise, please use ours: 
Bridgeline 866-730-7514, passcode 457201. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Ben 
-- 
 
 
Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
 
 
WWC Engineering 
 
 
1849 Terra Ave. 
 
 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
 
 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
 
 
fax (307) 674-4265 
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